Zia Ur Rehman

Assistant Manager Sustainability

NUST Alumni Network , NUST Alumni Network

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ziaurrehman690@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Zia Ur Rehman is working as Assistant Manager Sustainability in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Zia Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Water treatment, RO membranes, circular economy	2019 - 2023
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Soil Sciences	2014 - 2018
Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Sustainability	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Research Assistant	2022 - 2023
Institute of Environmental Sciences and Engineering (IESE), NUST, Institute of Environmental Sciences and Engineering (IESE), NUST	
Research Associate (remote)	2022 - 2022
Office of Sustainability, NUST, Office of Sustainability, NUST	
Intern (Paid)	2019 - 2020